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from that date, but no other conditions named, only supposed 
to be held on the same terms the mills were in Lower Canada.

2. A Saw and Grist Mill on a creek called the 12 Mile 
in Township No. 3, on Lot No. 23, in the 10th Concession, by 
Duncan Murray, Esquire, in the year 1786, but he dying before 
they were completed, they were transmitted to Robert Ham­
ilton, Esqr., who finished them in the year following by per­
mission, as the other.

3. A Saw Mill on a creek called the Forty Mile Creek, 
in the Township No. 6, Lot No. 11, 3rd Concession, by John 
Green, in the year 1788, without permission, the lands were 
granted him as only fit for husbandry.

4. A Grist Mill on the aforesaid creek, on Lot No. 10, 
in the 1st Concession, in the year 1789, by John Green, the 
lands were granted to Nathaniel Petit, Esqr., as only fit for 
husbandry; but he sold them to the said Mr. Green as a mill 
site, who erected a mill thereon.

5. A Grist Mill on a creek called the Four Mile, in 
Township No. 1, on Lot No. 2, in the 4th Concession, in the 
year 1789, by Peter Secord, Senior, on the verbal promise made 
him by Lord Dorchester at the house of the late Major Tice, 
in presence of Mr. Burch and others.

6. A Saw Mill on a creek called the 15 Mile, in Town­
ship No. 3, Lot No. 9, in the 10th Concession, by Street and 
Butler, in 1789, now transferred to Colonel Butler.

7. A Saw and Grist Mill on a creek called the 30 Mile, 
in Township No. 5, Lot No. 22, in the 4th Concession, in 1790, 
by William Kitchen, the lands were granted him as only fit 
for husbandry.

8. A Saw Mill on Black Creek, about seven miles back 
of Fort Erie, in the year 1791, by Philip S ted man, Senr.

9. A Grist Mill on a branch of a creek called the 12 Mile, 
in Township No. 10, Lot No. 5, 4th Concession, in the year 
1791, by David Secord, the lands were granted him as only 
fit for husbandry.

10. A Grist Mill on a creek called the 4 Mile, near the 
King’s Mills, in the year 1791, by Daniel Servos, on ungranted 
lands.


